



L.L.C.

2021 Lakeshore Drive · Suite 500 · New Orleans, Louisiana 70122 · (504) 282-8119 · FAX (504) 304-2427

May 31, 2001

Timothy Johnson
U.S. Technologies
3505 Francis Circle
Alpharetta, GA 30004

Dear Tim:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information concerning the modular application of the attached filing (FCC ID L2VAX550).

The AX550 module has shielding on both the RF and digital circuit cards. The bottom layer of the RF card (this is the external layer of the board, adjacent to the antennas) is a ground plane, which also provides shielding for the device.

All data inputs are isolated with resistors. The 4 alarm inputs, in addition to being isolate, are also pulled to VCC with 2.7 Mohm resistors.

Best Regards,

David Alley
Axonn L.L.C.